MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Community Police Advisory Committee
FROM: Sheila R. Murray, Chairperson
DATE: August 27, 2019

SUBJECT: Community Police Advisory Committee Meeting

The Community Police Advisory Committee will hold a meeting on Tuesday, September 3, 2019 at
7:00 p.m., in the training room at the Law Enforcement Center, 501 Faraon Street.

AGENDA

Call to Order;

Approval of minutes;

Discussion on community concerns;
Interaction with Police Department;
Old business;

Unfinished business; and

Adjourn.
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Please note: The meeting location has been moved to the LEC.
Community Police Advisory Committee members:

Dennis Adams

Charles Davis

Dennis Dornhoffer

Eric B. Harris, Vice-Chairperson
Pat Jones

Jill Ann Miller

Sheila Murray, Chairperson
Karen Petree

Sharon Womach
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cc: City Council T
J. Bruce Woody, City Manager g -
Chris Connally, Police Chief 5 =
Bryan Carter, City Attorney =
Commander David Hart, Police Dept./Support Services Division
Commander Eric Protzman, Police Dept./Detective Division
Commander Mike Wilson, Police Dept./Patrol Division
Sgt. Jayson Person, Policy & Compliance Manager/Police Dept.
Juston Carr, Property Mtce. Division Manager



